#89-22

Nathan Giacalone

From: Bill Humphrey

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 4:58 PM
To: Nathan Giacalone

Subject: Re: Elections Item

Yes

Bill Humphrey

Councilor for Ward 5
617-862-2045

From: Nathan Giacalone <ngiacalone@newtonma.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 4:27:19 PM

To: Bill Humphrey <bhumphrey@newtonma.gov>
Subject: Elections Item

Good afternoon Bill,

| know we spoke about this earlier but | just wanted to confirm this with you anyway. | believe that you
wanted the item below redocketed. It did not make it onto the inaugural docket but we can get it on the next
one.

#184-21 Request for a review and update of election ordinances in Newton

COUNCILOR HUMPHREY requesting a review and update to the ordinances governing the
operation and conduct of elections in Newton, including but not limited to:

(1) Elimination of certain restrictions regarding political signage on private property, except for
safety reasons, and updating regulation of signage on public property, partially to comply with
more recent caselaw

(2) Requiring candidates themselves or a designee signing on their behalf to pull papers to seek
municipal office

Best,
Nathan





